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THE OFFICE OF CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

GREG WILLIS 
 

MEMO 
 

TO: Collin County Commissioners  

FROM: Greg Willis    
DATE: December 20, 2024 
RE: Request for Approval of Generous Donation to Support Crime Victims' 

Luncheon 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I respectfully request this Court's approval to accept a $10,000 donation from H-E-B, LP, to 
support the annual Crime Victims’ Rights Luncheon (CVRL) hosted by my office. This event, 
held during National Crime Victims’ Rights Week, is a vital opportunity to honor the resilience 
of crime victims, recognize the dedication of law enforcement, and celebrate the critical work of 
victim support organizations. 
 
The CVRL serves as a platform to bring together community leaders, advocates, and law 
enforcement to reflect on the strides made in advancing victims’ rights and to recommit 
ourselves to delivering justice and compassionate support to all affected by violent crime. This 
generous contribution from H-E-B underscores their commitment to community well-being and 
strengthens our ability to make this event impactful. 
 
The acceptance of this donation aligns with statutory provisions under Local Government Code 
Section 81.032 and Government Code Section 41.108. 
 
I sincerely appreciate your consideration and support of this important initiative. 
 

End of Memo 


